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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 06 July 2023 
 

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE OF SEWERAGE TREATMENT PLANT AT HONG KONG SUN PLAZA PROPERTY 
(3RD ADVERTISEMENT) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE OF SEWERAGE TREATMENT 

PLANT AT HONG KONG SUN PLAZA PROPERTY (3RD 
ADVERTISEMENT) 

 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 What is the system of our Sewerage 
Treatment Plant (STP)? 

Our system is a Sequencing Batch 
Reactor (SBR). After the SBR, we have 
added an Electro Contaminant 
Remover (ECR) equipment to enhance 
the quality of our effluent. 

2 How many cubic meters per day is 
the SBR? 

It is designed to process 400 cubic 
meters. 

3 Is it already compliant with 2016-08? Yes. 

4 Is it possible if we could ask for a 
Sewerage Treatment Plant as-built 
(STP) and Sample Test Result 
(STR)? 

Yes. The bidder will be provided with 
Sewerage Treatment Plant (STP) as-
built plans and Sample Test Result 
(STR) 
 

5 Can you e-mail it to all the bidders? Yes. It will be issued together with the 
bid bulletin. 

6 What is the daily flow rate? It averages from 40 to 80 cu/m per day. 

7 For the disposal of the sludge waste, 
will you be in-charge of the hauling of 
the disposal including the siphoning? 

The service provider will do the hauling 
and siphoning. 

8 You mentioned that the operator is 
8 hours per day/shift, 7 days a 
week, how about for the succeeding 
hours?  

 
 
 
 

 
 

Is it 24/7? 

Yes. With the operators, we require 
three (3) operators working in shifts. 
The service provider will provide for 
the 3 operators. If ever one of the 
employees is not able to come in as 
scheduled, it will be deducted on the 
payment. If the service provider will 
have their personnel render for 12 
hours, we will only pay for 8hrs. 

 
Yes. 

 
 
 
 


